
CITY OF FRANKLIN 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING* 

FRANKLIN CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
9229 W. LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN 

AGENDA 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2021, 7:00 P.M. 

               
The YouTube channel “City of Franklin WI” will be live streaming the Plan Commission 

meeting so that the public will be able to watch and listen to the meeting.  
https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklinWIGov.   

 
 

A.   Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

B.  Approval of Minutes 
 

 1. Approval of regular meeting of November 4, 2021. 
 

C. Public Hearing Business Matters (action may be taken on all matters following  
                                                                      the respective Public Hearing thereon) 

 
D. Business Matters (no Public Hearing is required upon the following matters; action may be   
                                           taken on all matters) 
 

1. CUSTOM FABRICATING & SUPPLY, INC. DRIVEWAY WIDTH WAIVER.  
Miscellaneous application by Henry Asik, President of Custom Fabricating & Supply, 
Inc., to allow for a 40 foot wide driveway (to provide safe access to proposed new 
loading docks directly off of South 54th Street) as part of the expansion project for 
Custom Fabricating & Supply, Inc., in the Franklin Industrial Park (the proposed 
driveway would have a width of 40 feet measured at the property line and 46 feet at the 
edge of South 54th Street [according to the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) 
Section 15-5.0207B., “openings for vehicular ingress and egress shall not exceed 24 feet 
at the street right-of-way line and 30 feet at the roadway, unless a greater distance is 
approved by the Plan Commission in a non-residential district”]), property located at 
5500 West Oakwood Park Drive, zoned Planned Development District No. 7 (Franklin 
Industrial Park); Tax Key No. 931-0005-000. 

 
2. PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 37 (THE ROCK SPORTS 

COMPLEX/BALLPARK COMMONS) YMCA OF METROPOLITAN 
MILWAUKEE 24/7 OPERATION.  Unified Development Ordinance §15-
3.0442A.D.6. Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports 
Complex/Ballpark Commons) minor Amendment application by Christopher D. 
Buday, River Rock Performance Properties, LLC, applicant, BPC County Land, 
LLC, property owner, to add the use “Fitness Studio/Gym” with 24/7 hours of 
operation for the YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee, Monday through Sunday, 
within the Indoor Sports Complex (portions of the 1st and 2nd floors in the  

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklinWIGov


Franklin Plan Commission Agenda 
11/18/21 
Page 2 

 
Midwest Orthopedic Specialty Hospital (MOSH) Performance Center) at Ballpark 
Commons, located at 7095 South Ballpark Drive, property zoned Planned 
Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons); 
Tax Key No. 744-1005-000.   

 
E. Adjournment 

 
*Supporting documentation and details of these agenda items are available at City hall during normal business hours. 
 
**Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which they have 
decision-making responsibility.  This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, even though the 
Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting. 
 
[Note: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information, contact the City Clerk’s office at (414) 425-7500.] 
 
REMINDERS: 
Next Regular Plan Commission Meeting: December 9, 2021  



Page 1                Plan Commission – Minutes 
                       November 4, 2021  

 City of Franklin unapproved  
 Plan Commission Meeting                            

November 4, 2021 
Minutes 

 
A. Call to Order and Roll Call Mayor Steve Olson called the November 4, 2021, regular Plan 

Commission meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers at Franklin City Hall, 9229 West Loomis Road, 
Franklin, Wisconsin.  
 
Present were Mayor Steve Olson, Alderwoman Shari 
Hanneman, Commissioners Patricia Hogan, Adam Burckhardt 
and Kevin Haley. Excused were City Engineer Glen Morrow 
and Commissioner Patrick Leon. Also present was Associate 
Planner Marion Ecks.  In attendance was Alderwoman Kristen 
Wilhelm. 
 

B. Approval of Minutes 
 

 

1. Regular Meeting of October 21, 2021 
 
 
 
C. Public Hearing Business Matters 
 
1.       MUSKEGO WARRIORS 
INDOOR YOUTH BASEBALL 
CLUB. Special Use application by 
Muskego Warriors Youth Baseball, Inc., 
to allow for an indoor training facility 
including batting cages, pitching mounds 
and other baseball equipment (typical 
occupants would be 2-3 coaches/trainers 
and 10-15 youth athletes, from age 8 to 
16 years old) with proposed hours of 
operation Monday through Friday, from 
5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. and weekends, 
from 12:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. (parking 
demand for this facility is 2-4 parking 
spaces) [this use is classified under 
Standard Industrial Classification No. 
7997, “Membership sports & recreation 
clubs”, which requires a Special Use 
permit in the M-1 Zoning District], in 
Unit 1 (10,952 square feet) of the multi-
tenant building located at 11311 West 
Forest Home Avenue (interior 
improvements consisting of the addition 
of restrooms), property zoned M-1 
Limited Industrial District; Tax Key No. 
748-9994-003.  
 

Commissioner Hogan moved and Commissioner Burckhardt 
seconded approval of the October 21, 2021 regular meeting 
minutes. On voice vote, all voted 'aye'. Motion carried (4-0-2).  
 
 
 
Associate Planner Ecks presented the request by Muskego 
Warriors Youth Baseball, Inc., to allow for an indoor training 
facility including batting cages, pitching mounds and other 
baseball equipment (typical occupants would be 2-3 
coaches/trainers and 10-15 youth athletes, from age 8 to 16 
years old) with proposed hours of operation Monday through 
Friday, from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. and weekends, from 
12:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. (parking demand for this facility is 2-
4 parking spaces) [this use is classified under Standard 
Industrial Classification No. 7997, “Membership sports & 
recreation clubs”, which requires a Special Use permit in the 
M-1 Zoning District], in Unit 1 (10,952 square feet) of the 
multi-tenant building located at 11311 West Forest Home 
Avenue (interior improvements consisting of the addition of 
restrooms), property zoned M-1 Limited Industrial District; 
Tax Key No. 748-9994-003.  
 
The Official Notice of Public hearing was read into the record 
by Associate Planner Ecks and the Public Hearing was 
opened at 7:02 p.m. and closed at 7:11 p.m. 
 
Alderwoman Hanneman moved and Commissioner Hogan  
seconded a motion to recommend approval of a Resolution 
imposing conditions and restrictions for the approval of a 
Special Use for a youth baseball club indoor training facility 
use upon property located at 11311 West Forest Home 



Page 2                Plan Commission – Minutes 
                       November 4, 2021  

 
 
 
D. Business Matters 
 
1.      SANIA INVESTMENTS LLC 
LAND COMBINATION. Land 
Combination application by Dr. 
Vikramjit Singh Dhillon, owner of Sania 
Investments LLC, to combine the corner 
parcel on the southwest corner of South 
27th Street and West Rawson Avenue 
(7103 South 27th Street, 16,440 square 
feet), recently purchased from the 
Wisconsin Department of 
Transportation, with the lot immediately 
to the west (2735 West Rawson Avenue, 
20,568 square feet), their combined area 
amounting to 37,008 square feet, for 
eventual parking lot expansion, 
properties zoned B-4 South 27th Street 
Mixed-Use Commercial District; Tax 
Key Nos. 761- 9950-003 and 761-9950-
001.  

 
 
Adjournment 
 

Avenue, unit 1. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’; motion 
carried. (4-0-2). 
 
 
 
Associate Planner Ecks presented the request by Dr. 
Vikramjit Singh Dhillon, owner of Sania Investments LLC, to 
combine the corner parcel on the southwest corner of South 
27th Street and West Rawson Avenue (7103 South 27th 
Street, 16,440 square feet), recently purchased from the 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation, with the lot 
immediately to the west (2735 West Rawson Avenue, 20,568 
square feet), their combined area amounting to 37,008 square 
feet, for eventual parking lot expansion, properties zoned B-4 
South 27th Street Mixed-Use Commercial District; Tax Key 
Nos. 761- 9950-003 and 761-9950-001.  

 
Commissioner Haley moved and Commissioner Burckhardt  
seconded a motion to recommend approval of a Resolution 
conditionally approving a Land Combination for tax key nos. 
761-9950-003 and 761-9950-001 (2735 West Rawson 
Avenue and 7103 South 27th Street). On voice vote, all voted 
‘aye’; motion carried. (4-0-2). 
 
 
 
Commissioner Hogan moved and Alderwoman Hanneman 
seconded to adjourn the Plan Commission meeting of 
November 4, 2021 at 7:23 p.m. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’; 
motion carried. (4-0-2).  

  
 



C I T Y  O F  F R A N K L I N  
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 
Meeting of November 18, 2021 

 

Waiver 

Item D.1. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Department of City Development staff recommends approval of the 
requested waiver to allow for a 40-foot driveway, measured at the right-of-way line and 46 feet 
measured at the edge of S. 54th Street. 

Project Name:  Custom Fabricating & Supply, driveway width waiver 
General Project Location: 5500 West Oakwood Park Drive 
Property Owner: HL Investment Properties, LLP 
Applicant: Henry Asik. Custom Fabricating & Supply, Inc. 
Agent: Jeremy Flint. MSI General Corp. 
Current Zoning: Planned Development District (PDD) No. 7 
2025 Comprehensive Plan: Commercial 
Use of Surrounding Properties: Industrial zoned PDD No.7 
Applicant’s Action Requested: Approval of driveway width waiver 
Staff: Principal Planner Régulo Martínez-Montilva 

Introduction: 
Before you is a waiver request to allow for a 40-foot wide driveway as part of the expansion 
project for Custom Fabricating & Supplies in the Franklin Industrial Park. The proposed 
driveway would have a width of 40 feet measured at the property line and 46 feet at the edge of 
South 54th Street. The applicant originally presented a driveway opening of 102 feet measured at 
the edge of pavement, but this width was revised following staff comments as discussed further 
in this staff report. 
 
According to the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Section 15-5.0207.B., “openings for 
vehicular ingress and egress shall not exceed 24 feet at the street right-of-way line and 30 feet at 
the roadway, unless a greater distance is approved by the Plan Commission in a non-residential 
district”. 
 
On September 27, 2021, the Economic Development Commission (EDC) conditionally approved 
a Site Plan amendment for the Custom Fabricating & Supplies expansion project. Furthermore, a 
condition states that “The applicant shall submit a revised site plan to the City Development 
Department attesting compliance with the maximum driveway width set forth in the Unified 
Development Ordinance Section 15-5.0207, unless a greater distance is approved by the Plan 
Commission”. 
 
City Department Comments: 
City Development staff sent the following review comments to the applicant on October 29: 



 2 

• City Development Department. City Development staff concurs with the Engineering 
Department comment below. Please revise plans accordingly. 

• Engineering Department.  Engineering has no objection regarding the exception request 
of a 40-ft width driveway at the right of the way.  But, at the roadway, they have to be at 
the maximum of a 46-ft wide opening. 
With this exception, the proposed access plan is subject to review and approval by the 
Engineering Department. 

• Fire Department. The fire department has no comments/concerns. 
 
The applicant submitted revised plans on November 4, addressing these review comments. 
Specifically, reducing the driveway width to 46 feet, measured at the edge of S. 54th Street as 
recommended by the Engineering Department. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Department of City Development staff recommends approval of the requested waiver to allow 
for a 40-foot driveway, measured at the right-of-way line and 46 feet measured at the edge of S. 
54th Street. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF WISCONSIN             CITY OF FRANKLIN               MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
             PLAN COMMISSION            [Draft 11-9-21] 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-____ 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A 40 FOOT DRIVEWAY WIDTH AS PART OF THE 

EXPANSION PROJECT FOR CUSTOM FABRICATING & SUPPLY, INC. LOCATED IN 
THE FRANKLIN INDUSTRIAL PARK, AT 5500 WEST OAKWOOD PARK DRIVE 

 (TAX KEY NO. 931-0005-000)  
 (HENRY ASIK, PRESIDENT OF CUSTOM  

FABRICATING & SUPPLY, INC., APPLICANT) 
              
 
 WHEREAS, §15-5.0207B. of the Unified Development Ordinance requires Plan 
Commission approval of openings for vehicular ingress and egress exceeding 24 feet at the 
street right-of-way line and 30 feet at the roadway, in a nonresidential zoning district; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Henry Asik, President of Custom Fabricating & Supply, Inc. having 
applied for such approval to allow for a 40 foot wide driveway (to provide safe access to 
proposed new loading docks directly off of South 54th Street) as part of the expansion 
project for Custom Fabricating & Supply, Inc. (the proposed driveway would have a width of 
40 feet measured at the property line and 46 feet at the edge of South 54th Street), property 
located at 5500 West Oakwood Park Drive, such property being zoned Planned Development 
District No. 7 (Franklin Industrial Park); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plan Commission having considered such application and having 
determined that approval of such increase in driveway width will serve the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin, Wisconsin, that the miscellaneous application for an increase in the openings for 
vehicular ingress and egress beyond 24 feet at the street right-of-way line and 30 feet at the 
roadway, in a nonresidential zoning district, by Henry Asik, President of Custom Fabricating 
& Supply, Inc., filed on October 15, 2021, for the property as described above, be and the 
same is hereby approved, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The increase in driveway width project shall be developed in substantial compliance 
with the plans dated November 3, 2021. 

2. Henry Asik, President of Custom Fabricating & Supply, Inc., successors and assigns 
and any developer of the expansion project shall pay to the City of Franklin the 
amount of all development compliance, inspection and review fees incurred by the 
City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for the expansion 
project, within 30 days of invoice for same.  Any violation of this provision shall be a 
violation of the Unified Development Ordinance, and subject to §15-9.0502 thereof  



HENRY ASIK, PRESIDENT OF CUSTOM FABRICATING & SUPPLY, INC. – 
DRIVEWAY WIDTH INCREASE APPROVAL 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_____ 
Page 2 

 
and §1-19 of the Municipal Code, the general penalties and remedies provisions, as 
amended from time to time. 

3. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon Henry Asik, President of Custom 
Fabricating & Supply, Inc. and the expansion project for the property located at 5500 
West Oakwood Park Drive: (i) being in compliance with all applicable governmental 
laws, statutes, rules, codes, orders and ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all other 
governmental approvals, permits, licenses and the like, required for and applicable to 
the project to be developed and as presented for this approval. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Plan Commission of the City of Franklin, 
Wisconsin, that the 40 foot driveway width as depicted upon the plans dated November 3, 
2021, attached hereto and incorporated herein, shall be developed and constructed within one 
year from the date of adoption of this Resolution, or this Resolution and all rights and 
approvals granted hereunder shall be null and void, without any further action by the City of 
Franklin. 
 
 Introduced at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Franklin this 
_______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin this _______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       _________________________________  
       Stephen R. Olson, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________       
Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk 
 
AYES ______ NOES ______ ABSENT ______ 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

5500 W. Oakwood Park Drive
TKN: 931 0005 000

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

W   OAKWOOD PARK  DR

PDD 

R-2 R-2 

PDD 

C-1 

FW  FW  FW  

OAKWOOD                        RD   

57
TH

    
    

    
ST

54
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

 

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 350 700175 Feet

Property

 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

5500 W. Oakwood Park Drive
TKN: 931 0005 000

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

S  
    

    
    

    
    

 54
TH

    
    

    
    

    
  S

T

W                        OAKWOOD            PARK                          DR

S  
    

    
    

    
57

TH
    

    
    

    
   S

T

W                OAKWOOD              RD

W   OAKWOOD PARK  DR

OAKWOOD                        RD   

57
TH

    
    

    
ST

54
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

 

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 350 700175 Feet

Property

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Name & Address:                                                                                                                        10/15/2021 

Custom Fabricating & Supplies 

5500 West Oakwood Park Drive 

Franklin, WI.  53132 

Tax Key: 931-0005 

 

 

Request: 

Custom Fabricating & Supplies is requesting an exception for a 40’-0” driveway width in order to provide 

safe access to their proposed new loading docks directly off of South 54th street in lieu of the 24’-0” wide 

driveway width suggested. 

 

By reducing the driveway width to 24’-0” it inherently creates multiple access and safety issues on the 

property itself and along South 54th Street. The reduced width creates turning access limitations for the 

Semi-Truck Drivers and requires the drivers to make very difficult consecutive turning combinations 

both forward and in reverse in order to access the dock area without driving over the curb and into 

landscaped areas, and potentially requires them to realign the truck and trailer multiple times along 

South 54th street. 

 

A driveway width of 24’-0” does not take into account Semi-Truck Traffic turning requirements.  

Currently, the property owner’s existing driveway off of South 54th street which access the existing 

loading docks is approximately 32’-0” wide.  Although this width is generally functional in the summer 

for an “experienced” Semi-Truck Driver, it does creates substantial limitations in the winter as the 

driveway width is greatly reduced to nearly 24’-0” as snow starts to accumulate around the driveway 

entrances as city plowing occurs along South 54th street. 

 

It is also important to note that as part of the Economic Development Committee’s recent Approval of 

this project, they have recommended that the Plan Commission strongly consider an exception to allow 

for a 40’-0” driveway width.  This recommendation comes after a lengthy discussion by the committee 

related to access and safety concerns from reducing driveways for Semi-Truck traffic to 24’-0”. 

 

Thank you for considering our request for a 40’-0” driveway width in order to accommodate safe, 

barrier free access to our loading docks.   

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

MSI GENERAL CORPORATION 

 

 

 

 

Jeremy Flint 

Project Executive 



Proposal: 

REVISIONS:

ISSUE DATES:

WWW.MSIGENERAL.COM

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
ᵒ

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

S
ᵒ

EN
G

IN
EE

R
S

ᵒ
  L

EA
D

ER
S

TM

MSI General Corporation
W215 E. Wisconsin Ave.
Nashotah, WI 53058
Phone: 262-367-3661
Fax: 262-367-7390

SINGLE SOURCE RESPONSIBILITY

PROJECT NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY/ STATE / ZIP

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PROJECT NUMBER:

ARCHITECT: ENGINEER: REVIEWED BY:

ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED AS SHOWN, AND IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE 
MSI GENERAL MASTER SPECIFICATION

Bid: 
Contract: 
Plan Commission: 
State Submittal / Permit: 
As-Built: 

9/
13

/2
02

1 
9:

13
:5

7 
A

M C-100

CUSTOM FABRICATING & SUPPLIES
ADDITION

5500 WEST OAKWOOD PARK DRIVE

BOUNDARY AND EXISTING
CONDITION SURVEY

FRANKLIN, WI, 53132

P13029

4525

BFW AGR BJZ

06/24/2021
07/21/2021
08/16/2021
09/27/2021
09/03/2021

--/--/----

jeremy
Length Measurement
33'-0"



W. OAKWOOD PARK DRIVE

S.
 5

4T
H 

ST
RE

ET

LOT 8 OF BLOCK 5
FRANKLIN INDUSTRIAL PARK ADD. NO. 1

1-STORY
OFFICE/WAREHOUSE

BLOCK BUILDING

N88°31'50"E  340.00'

S
00

°1
8'

47
"E

  4
75

.0
6'

S88°31'30"W  340.00'

N
00

°1
8'

47
"W

  4
75

.0
9'

PROPOSED OFFICE
4925 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION
32,000 S.F.

15' BUILDING SETBACK

15
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

30
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

30' BUILDING SETBACK

25
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

25' PARKING SETBACK

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 L

E
A

D
E

R
S

  
  
 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

TM

MSI GENERAL CORPORATION

P.O. BOX. 7 

OCONOMOWOC, WI 53066

PHONE: 262-367-3661
FAX: 262-367-7390

SINGLE SOURCE RESPONSIBILITY

WWW.MSIGENERAL.COM

ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED AS SHOWN, AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE 
MSI GENERAL MASTER SPECIFICATION

PROJECT ADDRESS:
PROJECT NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY/ STATE / ZIP

Sheet Title:

Sheet Number:

Project Number:

Architect: Engineer: Reviewed By:

Custom Fabricating & Supplies

5500 W. Oakwood Park Drive

Franklin, WI 53132

BFW/CJO AGR BJZ

P13029

Proposal:

Bid:

Contract:

State Submittal / Permit:

As-Built:

REVISIONS:

Address City Comments    09/30/2021

ISSUE DATES:

xx/xx/xxxx

xx/xx/xxxx

xx/xx/xxxx

07/21/2021

06/24/2021

JSD JOB NO.: 21-10392
JSD PROJ. MGR.: RWI

MILWAUKEE REGIONAL OFFICE
W238 N1610 BUSSE RD., STE 100
WAUKESHA, WISCONSIN 53188

262.513.0666 PHONE ▌262.513.1232 FAX
www.jsdinc.com

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289
Milwaukee Area (262) 432-7910

SITE PAVEMENT ID PLAN    1" = 20'-0"

C-101

SITE PAVEMENT ID
PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET INDEX

·
·
·
·

LEGEND

GENERAL NOTES

DEMOLITION NOTES

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING

PAVING NOTES

24
'-0

"



W. OAKWOOD PARK DRIVE

S.
 5

4T
H 

ST
RE

ET

LOT 8 OF BLOCK 5
FRANKLIN INDUSTRIAL PARK ADD. NO. 1

1-STORY
OFFICE/WAREHOUSE

BLOCK BUILDING

N88°31'50"E  340.00'

S
00

°1
8'

47
"E

  4
75

.0
6'

S88°31'30"W  340.00'

N
00

°1
8'

47
"W

  4
75

.0
9'

PROPOSED OFFICE
4925 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION
32,000 S.F.

15' BUILDING SETBACK

15
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

30
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

30' BUILDING SETBACK

25
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

25' PARKING SETBACK

S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

A
C

C
E

S
S

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 L

E
A

D
E

R
S

  
  
 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

TM

MSI GENERAL CORPORATION

P.O. BOX. 7 

OCONOMOWOC, WI 53066

PHONE: 262-367-3661
FAX: 262-367-7390

SINGLE SOURCE RESPONSIBILITY

WWW.MSIGENERAL.COM

ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED AS SHOWN, AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE 
MSI GENERAL MASTER SPECIFICATION

PROJECT ADDRESS:
PROJECT NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY/ STATE / ZIP

Sheet Title:

Sheet Number:

Project Number:

Architect: Engineer: Reviewed By:

Custom Fabricating & Supplies

5500 W. Oakwood Park Drive

Franklin, WI 53132

BFW/CJO AGR BJZ

P13029

Proposal:

Bid:

Contract:

State Submittal / Permit:

As-Built:

REVISIONS:

Address City Comments    10/05/2021

ISSUE DATES:

xx/xx/xxxx

xx/xx/xxxx

xx/xx/xxxx

07/21/2021

06/24/2021

JSD JOB NO.: 21-10392
JSD PROJ. MGR.: RWI

MILWAUKEE REGIONAL OFFICE
W238 N1610 BUSSE RD., STE 100
WAUKESHA, WISCONSIN 53188

262.513.0666 PHONE ▌262.513.1232 FAX
www.jsdinc.com

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289
Milwaukee Area (262) 432-7910

Widen East Entrance          10/15/2021

Address City Comments    10/26/2021

Address City Comments    11/03/2021

SITE PAVEMENT ID PLAN    1" = 20'-0"

C-101

SITE PAVEMENT ID
PLAN

SITE DATA

SHEET INDEX
·
·
·
·

LEGEND

GENERAL NOTES

DEMOLITION NOTES

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING

PAVING NOTES

40
'-0

"



C I T Y  O F  F R A N K L I N       
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 
Meeting of November 18, 2021 

 
Planned Development District (PDD) No. 37 Amendment 

 

Item D.2. 

RECOMMENDATION: City Development staff recommends approval of the proposed 
amendment to Planned Development District (PDD) No. 37.  

Project Name:  Planned Development District Amendment to allow 24/7 
operation for YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee. 

Project Address: 7095 S Ballpark Drive  

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty Hospital (MOSH Building) 

Applicant: Christopher D. Buday. River Rock Performance Properties, LLC 

Agent:  Carrie Wall. YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee, Inc. 

Property Owner: BPC County Land LLC (A WI LLC) 

Current Zoning: Planned Development District No. 37 

2025 Comprehensive Plan: Mixed Use 

Use of Surrounding Properties: Parking lot to the north, S. Ballpark Drive to the east, Rawson 
Avenue to the south and residential single-family (Whitnall 
View subdivision) to the west 

Applicant’s Action Requested: Recommendation to the Common Council for approval of this 
Planned Development District amendment to allow 24/7 
operation for YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee. 

Planner: Régulo Martínez-Montilva, Principal Planner 

 
Introduction: 
Before you is a request to amend the Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports 
Complex/Ballpark Commons), Ordinance 2019-2368, Section 15-3.0442A.D.6 “Hours of 
Operation”, to add the use “Fitness studio/gym” with 24/7 hours of operation: Monday through 
Sunday, 24 hours. This section of the ordinance is attached to the meeting packet for your 
reference. 
 
Planned Development District minor amendments must be presented before the Plan 
Commission for recommendation to the Common Council, which is the approving authority.  
 
Project Description and Analysis: 
YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee received zoning compliance permit PZC21-0058 for fitness 
studio/gym use on August 31, 2021, the approved hours of operation for this permit are Monday 
through Sunday, from 5:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. (midnight). City Development staff assigned these 
hours of operation based on those for “Indoor Baseball” set forth in the Planned Development 
District Ordinance because the YMCA is located in the MOSH Building, which is an indoor 
sports complex. 



 2 

 
The applicant pointed out in the submitted narrative dated October 4, 2021, that other fitness 
facilities operate 24 hours: Anytime Fitness at 2818 W. Rawson Avenue and Planet Fitness at 
6529 S. 27th Street. Based on a review of documents on file in the City of Franklin Department 
of City Development, no complaints have been received associated with the 24 hours operation 
of these facilities. 
 
City Department Comments: 

• Inspections Services Department. Additional Water Impact fees may be required based 
on employee count and work hours. 

• Engineering Department.  No comments. 
• Fire Department. FD has no comments. 
• Health Department. Health Department does not review any plans for this facility if 

there are no food service area or pools onsite  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
City Development staff recommends approval of the proposed amendment to Planned 
Development District (PDD) No. 37, and to consider this request as a minor PDD amendment.  
 
Appendices: 

1. Section 15-3.0442A.D.6 “Hours of Operation” of Ordinance 2019-2368 for Planned 
Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons). 

2. Zoning compliance permit PZC21-0058 for YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee. 
3. Application submittal received on October 19, 2021. 

 



STATE OF WISCONSIN              CITY OF FRANKLIN              MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
                    [Draft 11-9-21] 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND §15-3.0442 OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
ORDINANCE, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 37 (THE ROCK SPORTS 

COMPLEX/BALLPARK COMMONS) TO ADD A USE AND HOURS OF OPERATION 
FOR THE INDOOR SPORTS COMPLEX (MIDWEST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALTY 

HOSPITAL (MOSH) PERFORMANCE CENTER) FOR THE YMCA OF 
METROPOLITAN MILWAUKEE FITNESS STUDIO/GYM USE 

(CHRISTOPHER D. BUDAY, RIVER ROCK  
PERFORMANCE PROPERTIES, LLC, APPLICANT) 

 (7095 SOUTH BALLPARK DRIVE) 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, Section 15-3.0442 of the Unified Development Ordinance provides for 
and regulates Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark 
Commons), same having been created by Ordinance No. 2012-2089 and later amended by: 
Standards, Findings and Decision for a Special Exception to Certain Natural Resource 
Provisions Dated March 19, 2013; Ordinance No. 2013-2101; Ordinance No. 2016-2212; 
Ordinance No. 2017-2278, Ordinance No. 2018-2312, Resolution No. 2018-7339, Standards, 
Findings, and Decision for a Special Exception to Certain Natural Resource Provisions dated 
January 9, 2018, Ordinance No. 2018-2318, Ordinance No. 2018-2324, Ordinance No. 2018-
2323 (re: Buildings B1 thru B4), Ordinance No. 2018-2333 and Ordinance No. 2019-2368; 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports 
Complex/Ballpark Commons) currently includes those lands legally described as follows: 
 

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4; THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4, NORTHWEST 1/4, SOUTHEAST 1/4, AND SOUTHWEST 
1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND 
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 5 
NORTH, RANGE 21 EAST, AND THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND SOUTHEAST 
1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4; AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 21 EAST, 
IN THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, WISCONSIN; 
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST 
1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE NORTH 88°42'47″ EAST ALONG THE SOUTH 
LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION, 1452.10 FEET TO LOOMIS 
ROAD (STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY “36”) REFERENCE LINE AS SHOWN 
IN WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PLAT OF RIGHT 
OF WAY PROJECT NUMBER F064-I(5)/2240-02-22, DATED JULY 3, 1956 
AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 49°45'51″ WEST 
ALONG SAID REFERENCE LINE, 908.15 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE;  



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
Page 2 

 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 1280.09 FEET ALONG SAID REFERENCE 
LINE AND ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, WHOSE 
RADIUS IS 3819.72 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 40°09'15″ 
WEST, 1274.10 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 
30°33'51″ WEST ALONG SAID REFERENCE LINE, 912.57 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 59°26'09″ WEST, 146.77 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
STONE HEDGE SUBDIVISION ADDITION NO. 1; THENCE NORTH 
00°11'17″ WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID STONE HEDGE 
SUBDIVISION ADDITION, 2266.74 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF WEST RAWSON AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 88°31'09″ EAST 
ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE 393.64 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 76°43'11″ EAST 212.76 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF 
PARCEL 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 3107; THENCE NORTH 
00°21'06″ WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 1 AND 
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 14, 13, AND 12 OF BLOCK 1 OF 
WHITNALL VIEW SUBDIVISION ADDITION NO. 1, 809.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE SOUTH 88°41'11″ 
WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOTS 12 AND 11 OF SAID 
WHITNALL VIEW SUBDIVISION ADDITION, 484.57 FEET TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 11; THENCE NORTH 00°21'07″ 
WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 10 AND 9 OF SAID WHITNALL 
VIEW SUBDIVISION, 400.06 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SAID LOT 9, SAID POINT BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE 
NORTH 88°41'11″ EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 544.58 FEET TO THE 
EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE SOUTH 
00°21'07″ EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4, 
35.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°42'30″ EAST, 662.58 FEET TO A POINT 
ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/4 OF SAID 1/4 
SECTION; THENCE NORTH 00°22'39″ WEST, 1349.21 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 88°33'16″ EAST 1252.39, FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°19'12″ EAST, 
367.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 54°02'33″ EAST, 648.24 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 88°33'16″ EAST, 204.06 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, BEING THE CENTERLINE OF SOUTH 
76TH STREET; THENCE SOUTH 00°19'12″ EAST ALONG SAID EAST 
LINE, 519.27 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE SOUTH 00°25'03″ EAST ALONG THE EAST 
LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, 1659.84 FEET TO SAID 
REFERENCE LINE; THENCE SOUTH 49°45'51″ WEST ALONG SAID 
REFERENCE LINE, 1561.74 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
CONTAINING IN ALL 8,951,502 SQUARE FEET (205.498 ACRES) OF 
LAND, MORE OR LESS.  Tax Key Nos. 744-1003-000, 744-1004-000, 744-
1005-000, 744-1006-000, 744-1007-000, 744-1008-000, 744-1009-000, 744- 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
Page 3 

 
1010-000, 754-9002-000, 754-9006-000, 754-9007-000, 754-9008-000, 754-
9010-000 and 754-9011-000; and   

 
 WHEREAS, Christopher D. Buday, River Rock Performance Properties, LLC, having 
petitioned for a further amendment to Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock 
Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons), to add the use “Fitness Studio/Gym” with 24/7 hours 
of operation for the YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee, Monday through Sunday, within the 
Indoor Sports Complex (portions of the 1st and 2nd floors in the Midwest Orthopedic 
Specialty Hospital (MOSH) Performance Center) at Ballpark Commons, located at 7095 
South Ballpark Drive; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Franklin Plan Commission having considered the application 
on the 18th day of November, 2021, and the Plan Commission having determined that the 
proposed amendment was a minor amendment and having recommended to the Common 
Council that the proposed amendment to Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock 
Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons) be approved; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council having considered the application and having 
concurred with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and having determined that the 
proposed amendment to Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports 
Complex/Ballpark Commons) is consistent with the 2025 Comprehensive Master Plan of the 
City of Franklin, Wisconsin and that it will promote the health, safety and welfare of the 
Community. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin, 
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1: 15-3.0442 Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports 

Complex/Ballpark Commons), of the Unified Development 
Ordinance of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, is hereby amended as 
follows:  Ordinance 2019-2368, Section 15-3.0442A.D.6., pertaining 
to hours of operation, is hereby amended as follows: add “j. Fitness 
Studio/Gym. Hours of operation for the YMCA of Metropolitan 
Milwaukee, within the Indoor Sports Complex (portions of the 1st and 
2nd floors in the Midwest Orthopedic Specialty Hospital (MOSH) 
Performance Center) at Ballpark Commons, will be 24 hours per day, 
Monday through Sunday.” 

 
SECTION 2: All other applicable terms and provisions of §15-3.0442 Planned 

Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark 
Commons) not inconsistent with the terms of this Ordinance, and the 
Unified Development Ordinance of the City of Franklin, as amended 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
Page 4 
 
  from time to time, shall apply to the YMCA of Metropolitan 

Milwaukee within Ballpark Commons Indoor Sports Complex Fitness 
Studio/Gym and hours of operation addition, and all terms and 
provisions of §15-3.0442 Planned Development District No. 37 (The 
Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons) as existing immediately 
prior to the adoption of this Ordinance and not amended by this 
Ordinance, shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 3: The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable.  Should any 

term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 4: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this 

ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and publication. 
 
 Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this 
_______ day of _______________, 2021, by Alderman ______________________. 

 
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 

Franklin this _______ day of _______________, 2021. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
              
       Stephen R. Olson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk 
 
AYES ______ NOES ______  ABSENT ______    



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

7095 S. Ballpark Drive
TKN: 744 1005 000

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

PDD R-2 

R-3E

R-6 

PDD 

B-1 

BA
LL

PA
RK

DR

RAWSON                         AVE 

LOOMIS      
      

      
      

 RD  

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 510 1,020255 Feet

Property

 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

7095 S. Ballpark Drive
TKN: 744 1005 000

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

STH 36

W  RAWSON  AVE

S   B
ALLPARK   D

R

STH 36

S  BALLPARK  DR

W  RAWSON  AVE

KARRINGTON  DR

      W HAWTHORNE

W  HAWTHORNE LN

LN

S   BALLPARK   DR

BA
LL

PA
RK

DR

RAWSON                         AVE 

LOOMIS      
      

      
      

 RD  

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 510 1,020255 Feet

Property

 













R E A L  E S T A T E  D E V E L O P M E N T   /   C O N S T R U C T I O N   /   T E C H N I C A L  S E R V I C E S

October 4, 2021

City of Franklin
Plan Commission / Planning Department
9229 West Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132

Subject: Plan Commission Resolution 2018-007 – PDD Amendment - 24 hour operations

To whom it may concern,

Per City of Franklin Plan Commission Resolution 2018-007 the Indoor Sports Complex and 3 story office 
building at 7095 S. Ballpark Drive were approved with certain conditions which limited the hours of business 
operations.

Since the above noted resolution was approved, the YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee, Inc. has decided to 
locate their newest fitness center in portions of 1st and 2nd floor so the MOSH Performance Center. The YMCA 
will include: access to state of the art cardio and strength equipment, evidence based chronic disease 
programming, senior strength and wellness programming; personal training; integrated wellness programs, 
small group training, group exercise classes and child watch for guardians with children under 8 years of age.

The YMCA plans to cater to: teens 13 and older, guargians with children under 8 who require child watch to 
work out and participate in programs in the Center, and adults 18 and older. 

Recently the City of Franklin Planning Department issued a Zoning Compliance Permit, see attached permit 
#PZC21-0058. The staff comment item 5, approved the YMCA for operations Monday – Sunday, 5:00am – 
12:00 am (midnight). 

In order to meet varied working schedules of members, provide a greater opportunity for individuals to 
participate in programs that improve their health, and better ensure the YMCA is able to provide a competitive 
offering similar to other fitness providers within Franklin and neighboring communities: the YMCA is 
requesting that operations hours for the facility be extended to Monday – Sunday, 24 hours. Currently, within 
the City of Franklin the following fitness facilities offer 24 hour access:

Anytime Fitness – 2818 W. Rawson Ave. Franklin, WI 53132
Planet Fitness – 6529 S. 27th St. Franklin, WI 53132

The requested operational hour change will not require any exterior or interior modifications to the facility. 
Within the YMCA cardio equipment, free weights and member supports area such as the lounge, restrooms and 
lockers will be available to member on a 24 hour basis. 

From a security standpoint the MOSH Performance Center and YMCA are currently both equipped with a 
proxy card access system. This system will allow the building to remain secure outside of normal business 



R E A L  E S T A T E  D E V E L O P M E N T   /   C O N S T R U C T I O N   /   T E C H N I C A L  S E R V I C E S

hours, but also allow members to securely enter and exit the premises with cards that will be issued by the 
YMCA. 

With regards to parking the YMCA has evaluated other similar sized fitness facilities and the number of after 
hour (between 12:00 am midnight and 5:00 am) visits. Based on other YMCA sites we can anticipate between 
10 to 20 cars (visits) per night.  

Should you have any questions regarding the above please do not hesitate to contact me or Carrie Wall, 
President and CEO, YMCA Metropolitan Milwaukee, Inc. 

Sincerely,

Chris Buday
Owners Agent
Boldt Holdings, LLC

Carrie Wall
President and CEO
YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee, Inc.

Cc: File
Mike Zimmerman, ROV Ventures, LLC
Alex Brewer, Boldt Holdings, LLC

cbuday
Snapshot

cbuday
Stamp



UP

Smith Machine

7'-5" 4'-1"

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE TYPE "0HD" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL INTERIOR FURRING 
WALLS ARE TYPE "0BC" OR "0BD" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL FREE COLUMN WRAPS ARE 
TYPE 0AC UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ANY FURRING OR PARTITION PART OF TOILET, GROUP 
EX, FLEX, OFFICE, CHANGING OR SUITE ENCLOSURE MUST GO UP TO DECK.

2. ALL UNFINISHED EXTERIOR WALLS IN THE TENANT SPACE ARE TO BE FINISHED WITH TYPE X 5/8" 
GYP BD FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE, RETURNED INTO ALL OPENINGS, AND 
ACOUSTICALLY SEALED AT PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS. COORDINATE COMPLETION OF 
ROUGH-INS WITH MEP DRAWINGS. COORD BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.

3. ALL UNFINISHED INTERIOR DEMISING WALLS IN THE TENANT SPACE ARE TO BE INSULATED WITH 
SAB AND FINISHED WITH TYPE X 5/8" GYP BD FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE, RETURNED 
INTO ALL OPENINGS, AND ACOUSTICALLY SEALED AT PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS. 
COORDINATE COMPLETION OF ROUGH-INS WITH MEP DRAWINGS. COORDINATE BLOCKING 
REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.

4. REFER TO LIFE SAFETY PLANS FOR EXTENT OF RATED PARTITION WALL CONSTRUCTION.

5. PROVIDE RATED AND NON-RATED HEAD OF WALL ASSEMBLIES AT INTERIOR PARTITIONS THAT 
MEET UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURAL DECK ABOVE.  PROVIDE ASSEMBLIES TO ACCOMMODATE 
DEFLECTION OF ELEVATED SLABS AND ROOF DECKS.

6. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS TO DIVIDE GYPSUM WALLBOARD 
PARTITIONS INTO 30'  MAXIMUM LENGTHS.  VERIFY LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT. 

7. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN FROM FACE OF FINISHED WALL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

8. HOLD OUTSIDE EDGE OF DOOR FRAMES 4" FROM ADJACENT PERPENDICULAR WALLS UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

9. ALL COUNTERTOPS SHOULD BE 2'-1" DEEP UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. PROVIDE FIRE-RESISTIVE-TREATED BLOCKING FOR ALL WALL-MOUNTED CABINETS, RAILINGS, 
EQUIPMENT AND FIXTURES.  COORDINATE BLOCKING LOCATIONS WITH ELEVATION AND DETAIL 
DRAWINGS. COORDINATE BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS FOR AV MOUNTING OR GRAPHICS WITH 
MEP DRAWINGS AND OWNER.

11. ITEMS DRAWN WITH BLACK, SOLID LINES INDICATE WORK TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR. 
ITEMS DRAWN WITH A DASHED LINE INDICATE WORK ABOVE THE CUT PLANE OR WORK TO BE 
PROVIDED BY OTHERS AND COORDINATED BY CONTRACTOR.

12. REFER TO DRAWING SHEET G060 FOR TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS FOR WALL MOUNTED 
COMPONENTS, AND TYPICAL SHOWER DESIGN.

13. EXISTING AREAS OF CORE AND SHELL AND TENANT SPACES OUTSIDE OF SCOPE OF WORK 
REFLECT INFORMATION AND CONDITIONS ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE ORIGINAL BUILDING 
PLANS. EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTORS 
AND DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE OWNER AND ARCHITECT.

14. COORDINATE SLAB ON GRADE ASSEMBLY WITH CORE AND SHELL ARCHITECT.  

15. DEMOLITION WORK PERFORMED THAT IS NOT REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE 
REPLACED AT NO CHARGE TO THE OWNER.

16. COORDINATE EXTENTS OF REMOVAL OF EXISTING CEILINGS, PARTITIONS, FLOOR, ETC TO 
ACCOMODATE MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, SPRINKLER, AV, DATA CABLING, LIGHTING AND 
STRUCTURAL WORK.

17. EXISTING SPRAY FIREPROOFING DAMAGED OR REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE 
PATCHED AND REPAIRED TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS COVERAGE.

18. EXISTING METHANE MITIGATION SYSTEM BELOW THE SLAB, COORDINATE ANY RECESSES OR 
STRIP FOOTINGS WITH BUILDING OWNER, CORE AND SHELL ARCHITECT, AND STEVENS.

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

NEW DOOR

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

KEYNOTE

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

100

VT T.7 U.5

9

4.7

6

7

8

S

U.3T.5S.7R

3.5

3

2

1

QN

8.5

N.2

2.3

1.5

8.3

2.5

P-J

P-J

W

U

P-5

P-5

P-4

P-4

P-3

P-3

P-2

P-2

4

5

L.2

P-6

P-6

P-1

P-1

P-K

P-K L.4

STAIR #1

129

213 SF

STAIR #2

130

177 SFELEC

113

301 SF

487 SF

FLEX

104

99 SF

OFFICE

124

76 SF

STOR

114

165 SF

STAIR

S101

122 SF

MEN

120 123 SF

WOMEN

118

1362 SF

FUNCTIONAL FITNESS

102

49 SF

CC

116

70 SF

DESK

100

10
4

12
4

120 118

11
6

S101

11
4

A141

6

CIRCULATION

101

BENCHES

19' - 2" 21' - 9" 12' - 7" 17' - 6" 6' - 8" 10' - 8" 13' - 6" 4' - 0"

13
' -

 4
"

2'
 -

 8
"

4'
 -

 2
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

8'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 2
"

7 3/8"

5' - 3 3/4" 10' - 3" 8' - 1 1/8"

1' - 1 3/8"

3' - 0" 6"

A141

3

A141

4

A141

5

113

117

UNO

1' - 0 1/4"

U
N

O

1'
 -

 0
 1

/4
"

6"

32' - 0" MIRRORS 3"

113

0UU

0UU

A602

1

9'
 -

 9
 3

/4
"

10
' -

 2
 1

/4
"

112 SF

CIRCULATION

104E

68 SF

CHNG

110

60 SF

CHNG

112

64 SF

ADA CHNG

106

74 SF

ADA CHNG

108

65 SF

TLT

104A

A141

2

A602

18

113

108 110

112106

10
4B

104C

10
4A

19' - 3 5/8" 1' - 2 3/4" 5' - 1" 1' - 8" 3' - 0"

0AC

24' - 3 1/4"
1' - 1 3/8"

3' - 0" 6"

2'
 -

 6
 5

/8
"

3'
 -

 2
 3

/8
"

14
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

10
1

CONCESSIONS SLAT 
WALL NIC, FOR 
COORDINATION AND 
REFERENCE ONLY

A60221

5'
 -

 6
 1

/8
"

111

650 SF

LOUNGE

104C

CL

0AC

0AC
A602

23

SINK 01

A602 20 117

124

105

108

110

110

110

110

110

Sheet No.

Project No.

Sheet Title

Drawing Date

Revisions

104 Shockoe Slip, Richmond, Virginia 23219
Telephone 804.767.2500

111 West Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53203
Telephone 414.272.2000  Fax 414.272.2001

722 Williamson Street, Madison, Wisconsin 53703
Telephone 608.283.6300  Fax 608.283.6317

4
/3

0
/2

0
2
1
 1

:1
6
:0

5
 P

M

A101

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Boldt Capital

04.30.2021

220044.04

7095 S. BALLPARK DR
FRANKLIN, WI 53132

MOSH PERFORMANCE
CENTER - FITNESS TI

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Copyright © 2020 Kahler Slater, Inc. All rights reserved.

KEYNOTES - PLAN
105 EXISTING FE / FEC

108 ADD SOUND ATTENUATING BATTS WITHIN EXISTING STUDS AND AN INTERIOR LAYER OF GYP TO
THE EXISTING STUDS (SEE PARTITION TAGS) AS REQUIRED AT PARTY WALLS

110 EXISTING SPACES OUTSIDE OF CONSTRUCTION EXTENTS, NIC

111 SLIDING GLASS STOREFRONT SYSTEM

113 TV / DISPLAY - COLUMN MOUNTED, OFOI, PROVIDE BLOCKING AND COORD HEIGHT WITH AV
CONTRACTOR.

117 FIELD VERIFY EXISTING PIPING / ROOF CONDUCTORS, IF ADJUSTMENT IS REQUIRED, COORD
REVISED ENCLOSURE DIMENSIONS WITH ARCHITECT.

124 FITNESS EQUIPMENT SHOWN FOR REFERENCE AND COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY, OFOI

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

KEYNOTES
SINK 01 UNDERMOUNT DOUBLE BOWL SINK - SEE MEP DRAWINGS



DN

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE TYPE "0HD" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL INTERIOR FURRING 
WALLS ARE TYPE "0BC" OR "0BD" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL FREE COLUMN WRAPS ARE 
TYPE 0AC UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ANY FURRING OR PARTITION PART OF TOILET, GROUP 
EX, FLEX, OFFICE, CHANGING OR SUITE ENCLOSURE MUST GO UP TO DECK.

2. ALL UNFINISHED EXTERIOR WALLS IN THE TENANT SPACE ARE TO BE FINISHED WITH TYPE X 5/8" 
GYP BD FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE, RETURNED INTO ALL OPENINGS, AND 
ACOUSTICALLY SEALED AT PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS. COORDINATE COMPLETION OF 
ROUGH-INS WITH MEP DRAWINGS. COORD BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.

3. ALL UNFINISHED INTERIOR DEMISING WALLS IN THE TENANT SPACE ARE TO BE INSULATED WITH 
SAB AND FINISHED WITH TYPE X 5/8" GYP BD FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE, RETURNED 
INTO ALL OPENINGS, AND ACOUSTICALLY SEALED AT PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS. 
COORDINATE COMPLETION OF ROUGH-INS WITH MEP DRAWINGS. COORDINATE BLOCKING 
REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.

4. REFER TO LIFE SAFETY PLANS FOR EXTENT OF RATED PARTITION WALL CONSTRUCTION.

5. PROVIDE RATED AND NON-RATED HEAD OF WALL ASSEMBLIES AT INTERIOR PARTITIONS THAT 
MEET UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURAL DECK ABOVE.  PROVIDE ASSEMBLIES TO ACCOMMODATE 
DEFLECTION OF ELEVATED SLABS AND ROOF DECKS.

6. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS TO DIVIDE GYPSUM WALLBOARD 
PARTITIONS INTO 30'  MAXIMUM LENGTHS.  VERIFY LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT. 

7. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN FROM FACE OF FINISHED WALL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

8. HOLD OUTSIDE EDGE OF DOOR FRAMES 4" FROM ADJACENT PERPENDICULAR WALLS UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

9. ALL COUNTERTOPS SHOULD BE 2'-1" DEEP UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. PROVIDE FIRE-RESISTIVE-TREATED BLOCKING FOR ALL WALL-MOUNTED CABINETS, RAILINGS, 
EQUIPMENT AND FIXTURES.  COORDINATE BLOCKING LOCATIONS WITH ELEVATION AND DETAIL 
DRAWINGS. COORDINATE BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS FOR AV MOUNTING OR GRAPHICS WITH 
MEP DRAWINGS AND OWNER.

11. ITEMS DRAWN WITH BLACK, SOLID LINES INDICATE WORK TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR. 
ITEMS DRAWN WITH A DASHED LINE INDICATE WORK ABOVE THE CUT PLANE OR WORK TO BE 
PROVIDED BY OTHERS AND COORDINATED BY CONTRACTOR.

12. REFER TO DRAWING SHEET G060 FOR TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS FOR WALL MOUNTED 
COMPONENTS, AND TYPICAL SHOWER DESIGN.

13. EXISTING AREAS OF CORE AND SHELL AND TENANT SPACES OUTSIDE OF SCOPE OF WORK 
REFLECT INFORMATION AND CONDITIONS ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE ORIGINAL BUILDING 
PLANS. EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTORS 
AND DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE OWNER AND ARCHITECT.

14. COORDINATE SLAB ON GRADE ASSEMBLY WITH CORE AND SHELL ARCHITECT.  

15. DEMOLITION WORK PERFORMED THAT IS NOT REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE 
REPLACED AT NO CHARGE TO THE OWNER.

16. COORDINATE EXTENTS OF REMOVAL OF EXISTING CEILINGS, PARTITIONS, FLOOR, ETC TO 
ACCOMODATE MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, SPRINKLER, AV, DATA CABLING, LIGHTING AND 
STRUCTURAL WORK.

17. EXISTING SPRAY FIREPROOFING DAMAGED OR REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE 
PATCHED AND REPAIRED TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS COVERAGE.

18. EXISTING METHANE MITIGATION SYSTEM BELOW THE SLAB, COORDINATE ANY RECESSES OR 
STRIP FOOTINGS WITH BUILDING OWNER, CORE AND SHELL ARCHITECT, AND STEVENS.

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

NEW DOOR

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

KEYNOTE

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

100

VT T.7 U.5

9

4.7

6

7

8

S

U.3T.5S.7R

3.5

3

2

1

QN

8.5

N.2

2.3

1.5

8.3

2.5

P-J

P-J

U

P-5

P-5

P-4

P-4

P-3

P-3

P-2

P-2

4

5

L.2

P-6

P-6

P-1

P-1

P-K

P-K L.4

SECOND LEVEL 
ENTRY

O
P

E
N

 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

O
P

E
N

 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

O
P

E
N

 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

3674 SF

FITNESS

204

1980 SF

STUDIO 01

216

1024 SF

STUDIO 02

214

207 SF

LOUNGE

202

902 SF

CIRCULATION

201

853 SF

FITNESS

212

49 SF

TLT

292

54 SF

TLT

294

164 SF

WOMEN

208

145 SF

MEN

206

36 SF

C.C.

210

216B

21
6C

21
4B

21
6

214

138 SF

STAIR

S201

8' - 0"

290

291

ALIGNALIGN

1601 SF

COMMONS

290

372 SF

CORRIDOR

291

A141

7

14 SF

IT

211

19' - 2" 21' - 9" 12' - 7" 17' - 6" 6' - 8" 10' - 8" 13' - 6"

20
' -

 2
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

8'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 2
"

9 
1/

8"

A141

8

100.00°

10' - 2 5/8" 20' - 3 3/8" 3' - 0"

1' - 6"

18' - 1 3/8"

3' - 0 7/8"
8' - 2 7/8"

6 1/8"

10' - 11 1/2"

10
 1

/8
"

2' - 6"

7" 9 
1/

8"

80
.0

0°

9'
 -

 9
 5

/8
"8' - 3 5/8" F.V. 5' - 0"

6 1/8" 6 1/8"

6'
 -

 0
 7

/8
"

3'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

4'
 -

 7
"

201

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

18
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

14
' -

 0
"

1'
 -

 0
 1

/4
"

100

123121

116116

114

114

114

CL
EQ EQ

100

105

105

109

109

109

109

109

115

115

118

117

119119

31' - 0"

123

107

107

110

110

110

110

BF

0BA

0BA

0UU

0UU

0UU

0UU

0AA

114

0BA

0BD

0UU

COMMON SPACE -
PROVIDE SEPARATE 
PRICING FOR 
ELEMENTS WITHIN 
DASHED EXTENTS

1

A550

32' - 0"

32' - 0"

32' - 0"

12
' -

 6
"

13
' -

 7
"

14
' -

 9
"

34' - 0"

1

A550

1

A550

1

A550

A6029

A602 10

A602

19

A602

13

123

A6024

119119

28' - 0"

204

21
1A

21
0

208

206

294

292

214A

216A

ALIGN

1' - 0 5/8" 2' - 1 3/4" 6' - 8" 2' - 1 3/4" 32' - 8 7/8" 3' - 0" 1' - 1 1/2" 7 3/8"

1'
 -

 2
"

4'
 -

 3
 1

/2
"

3'
 -

 0
 7

/8
"

1' - 2 3/4" 11' - 7 5/8"

4' - 0" 2' - 6"
1 1/2"

E
Q

.
8'

 -
 0

"
E

Q
.

MATCH DESK 
SLAT DETAILS

A603

2

A6033

A603 4

A603 5

A603 6 6'
-5

" E
Q

E
Q

1'
 -

 5
 7

/8
"

10
 3

/4
"

M
A

X

4"

6 1/2"
2'-7 1/2"

2SE
2SE

0AA
0HG

A60216

A60216

SIM

0AC

0UU

0UU

0UU0UU

0UU

0UU

0UU

118

118

118118

2'
 -

 8
"

2' - 6"

2' - 8"

A
LI

G
N

123

A602

17

A602

6

0ED

0AD

0ED

124

110

110

110

T

8

S

8.5

8.3

8 1/2" 2'-7 1/2"

1'
-2

"

4'
-3

 1
/2

"2SE

COORD OPENING 
SIZE WITH MEP 
AND STRUCTURAL

A
LI

G
N

T

8

8.5

8.3

7 1/2"

SHAFT BELOW, 
COORD ROOF 
PENETRATIONS 
WITH MEP AND 
STRUCTURAL, 
PROVIDE BOOTS, 
PATCH AND 
REPAIR ROOF

1'
 -

 2
"

3'
 -

 1
0 

1/
4"

8 3/8"
2' - 2 1/4"

Sheet No.

Project No.

Sheet Title

Drawing Date

Revisions

104 Shockoe Slip, Richmond, Virginia 23219
Telephone 804.767.2500

111 West Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53203
Telephone 414.272.2000  Fax 414.272.2001

722 Williamson Street, Madison, Wisconsin 53703
Telephone 608.283.6300  Fax 608.283.6317

4
/3

0
/2

0
2
1
 1

:1
6
:1

8
 P

M

A102

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

Boldt Capital

04.30.2021

220044.04

7095 S. BALLPARK DR
FRANKLIN, WI 53132

MOSH PERFORMANCE
CENTER - FITNESS TI

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Copyright © 2020 Kahler Slater, Inc. All rights reserved.

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

KEYNOTES - PLAN
100 REMOVE, SALVAGE, AND REINSTALL EXISTING FEC IN NEW FURRING WALL

105 EXISTING FE / FEC

107 AV CABINET - COORD REQUIREMENTS WITH AV AND ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

109 ALUMINUM FRAMED INTERIOR STOREFRONT, CENTER GLAZED, SEE BORROWED LITE
ELEVATIONS FOR BOD.

110 EXISTING SPACES OUTSIDE OF CONSTRUCTION EXTENTS, NIC

114 TV / DISPLAY - WALL MOUNTED, OFOI, COORD BLOCKING AND HEIGHT WITH AV CONTRACTOR

115 BRANDING WALL, PROVIDE LEVEL 5 FINISH, COORDINATE BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS WITH
BRANDING CONTRACTOR.

116 DOOR ACTUATOR, MULLION MOUNTED

117 FIELD VERIFY EXISTING PIPING / ROOF CONDUCTORS, IF ADJUSTMENT IS REQUIRED, COORD
REVISED ENCLOSURE DIMENSIONS WITH ARCHITECT.

118 EQUIPMENT KNEEWALL, SEE SECTION DETAIL FOR CONSTRUCTION, COORDINATE WITH
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

119 NEW OPENING IN EXISTING / PARTY WALLS, DEMOLISH PORTION OF WALL AS REQUIRED IF NOT
CONSTRUCTED CONCURRENTLY WITH PARTY WALLS

121 DESK CASEWORK - SEE DETAILS AND FINISH PLAN NOTES

123 P-LAM DAY LOCKERS, SEE ELEVS. BLACK MELAMINE INTERIOR. PROVIDE SIDE HOOKS ON ALL
AND LOWER SHELF ON 2-TIER. LOCK BOD: KEYLESS CO, LLC - MODEL KEYLESS360-SN.

124 FITNESS EQUIPMENT SHOWN FOR REFERENCE AND COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY, OFOI

KEYNOTES
BF BOTTLE FILLER, ADA COMPLIANT- REF PLUMBING DRAWINGS

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

PARTIAL THIRD FLOOR PLAN - SHAFT

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

PARTIAL ROOF FLOOR PLAN - SHAFT



UP

Smith Machine

7'-5" 4'-1"

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE TYPE "0HD" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL INTERIOR FURRING 
WALLS ARE TYPE "0BC" OR "0BD" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL FREE COLUMN WRAPS ARE 
TYPE 0AC UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ANY FURRING OR PARTITION PART OF TOILET, GROUP 
EX, FLEX, OFFICE, CHANGING OR SUITE ENCLOSURE MUST GO UP TO DECK.

2. ALL UNFINISHED EXTERIOR WALLS IN THE TENANT SPACE ARE TO BE FINISHED WITH TYPE X 5/8" 
GYP BD FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE, RETURNED INTO ALL OPENINGS, AND 
ACOUSTICALLY SEALED AT PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS. COORDINATE COMPLETION OF 
ROUGH-INS WITH MEP DRAWINGS. COORD BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.

3. ALL UNFINISHED INTERIOR DEMISING WALLS IN THE TENANT SPACE ARE TO BE INSULATED WITH 
SAB AND FINISHED WITH TYPE X 5/8" GYP BD FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE, RETURNED 
INTO ALL OPENINGS, AND ACOUSTICALLY SEALED AT PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS. 
COORDINATE COMPLETION OF ROUGH-INS WITH MEP DRAWINGS. COORDINATE BLOCKING 
REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.

4. REFER TO LIFE SAFETY PLANS FOR EXTENT OF RATED PARTITION WALL CONSTRUCTION.

5. PROVIDE RATED AND NON-RATED HEAD OF WALL ASSEMBLIES AT INTERIOR PARTITIONS THAT 
MEET UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURAL DECK ABOVE.  PROVIDE ASSEMBLIES TO ACCOMMODATE 
DEFLECTION OF ELEVATED SLABS AND ROOF DECKS.

6. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS TO DIVIDE GYPSUM WALLBOARD 
PARTITIONS INTO 30'  MAXIMUM LENGTHS.  VERIFY LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT. 

7. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN FROM FACE OF FINISHED WALL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

8. HOLD OUTSIDE EDGE OF DOOR FRAMES 4" FROM ADJACENT PERPENDICULAR WALLS UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

9. ALL COUNTERTOPS SHOULD BE 2'-1" DEEP UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. PROVIDE FIRE-RESISTIVE-TREATED BLOCKING FOR ALL WALL-MOUNTED CABINETS, RAILINGS, 
EQUIPMENT AND FIXTURES.  COORDINATE BLOCKING LOCATIONS WITH ELEVATION AND DETAIL 
DRAWINGS. COORDINATE BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS FOR AV MOUNTING OR GRAPHICS WITH 
MEP DRAWINGS AND OWNER.

11. ITEMS DRAWN WITH BLACK, SOLID LINES INDICATE WORK TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR. 
ITEMS DRAWN WITH A DASHED LINE INDICATE WORK ABOVE THE CUT PLANE OR WORK TO BE 
PROVIDED BY OTHERS AND COORDINATED BY CONTRACTOR.

12. REFER TO DRAWING SHEET G060 FOR TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS FOR WALL MOUNTED 
COMPONENTS, AND TYPICAL SHOWER DESIGN.

13. EXISTING AREAS OF CORE AND SHELL AND TENANT SPACES OUTSIDE OF SCOPE OF WORK 
REFLECT INFORMATION AND CONDITIONS ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE ORIGINAL BUILDING 
PLANS. EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTORS 
AND DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE OWNER AND ARCHITECT.

14. COORDINATE SLAB ON GRADE ASSEMBLY WITH CORE AND SHELL ARCHITECT.  

15. DEMOLITION WORK PERFORMED THAT IS NOT REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE 
REPLACED AT NO CHARGE TO THE OWNER.

16. COORDINATE EXTENTS OF REMOVAL OF EXISTING CEILINGS, PARTITIONS, FLOOR, ETC TO 
ACCOMODATE MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, SPRINKLER, AV, DATA CABLING, LIGHTING AND 
STRUCTURAL WORK.

17. EXISTING SPRAY FIREPROOFING DAMAGED OR REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE 
PATCHED AND REPAIRED TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS COVERAGE.

18. EXISTING METHANE MITIGATION SYSTEM BELOW THE SLAB, COORDINATE ANY RECESSES OR 
STRIP FOOTINGS WITH BUILDING OWNER, CORE AND SHELL ARCHITECT, AND STEVENS.

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

NEW DOOR

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

KEYNOTE

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

100

VT T.7 U.5

9

4.7

6

7

8

S

U.3T.5S.7R

3.5

3

2

1

QN

8.5

N.2

2.3

1.5

8.3

2.5

P-J

P-J

W

U

P-5

P-5

P-4

P-4

P-3

P-3

P-2

P-2

4

5

L.2

P-6

P-6

P-1

P-1

P-K

P-K L.4

STAIR #1

129

213 SF

STAIR #2

130

177 SFELEC

113

301 SF

487 SF

FLEX

104

99 SF

OFFICE

124

76 SF

STOR

114

165 SF

STAIR

S101

122 SF

MEN

120 123 SF

WOMEN

118

1362 SF

FUNCTIONAL FITNESS

102

49 SF

CC

116

70 SF

DESK

100

10
4

12
4

120 118

11
6

S101

11
4

A141

6

CIRCULATION

101

BENCHES

19' - 2" 21' - 9" 12' - 7" 17' - 6" 6' - 8" 10' - 8" 13' - 6" 4' - 0"

13
' -

 4
"

2'
 -

 8
"

4'
 -

 2
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

8'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 2
"

7 3/8"

5' - 3 3/4" 10' - 3" 8' - 1 1/8"

1' - 1 3/8"

3' - 0" 6"

A141

3

A141

4

A141

5

113

117

UNO

1' - 0 1/4"

U
N

O

1'
 -

 0
 1

/4
"

6"

32' - 0" MIRRORS 3"

113

0UU

0UU

A602

1

9'
 -

 9
 3

/4
"

10
' -

 2
 1

/4
"

112 SF

CIRCULATION

104E

68 SF

CHNG

110

60 SF

CHNG

112

64 SF

ADA CHNG

106

74 SF

ADA CHNG

108

65 SF

TLT

104A

A141

2

A602

18

113

108 110

112106

10
4B

104C

10
4A

19' - 3 5/8" 1' - 2 3/4" 5' - 1" 1' - 8" 3' - 0"

0AC

24' - 3 1/4"
1' - 1 3/8"

3' - 0" 6"

2'
 -

 6
 5

/8
"

3'
 -

 2
 3

/8
"

14
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

10
1

CONCESSIONS SLAT 
WALL NIC, FOR 
COORDINATION AND 
REFERENCE ONLY

A60221

5'
 -

 6
 1

/8
"

111

650 SF

LOUNGE

104C

CL

0AC

0AC
A602

23

SINK 01

A602 20 117

124

105

108

110

110

110

110

110

Sheet No.

Project No.

Sheet Title

Drawing Date

Revisions

104 Shockoe Slip, Richmond, Virginia 23219
Telephone 804.767.2500

111 West Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53203
Telephone 414.272.2000  Fax 414.272.2001

722 Williamson Street, Madison, Wisconsin 53703
Telephone 608.283.6300  Fax 608.283.6317

4
/3

0
/2

0
2
1
 1

:1
6
:0

5
 P

M

A101

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Boldt Capital

04.30.2021

220044.04

7095 S. BALLPARK DR
FRANKLIN, WI 53132

MOSH PERFORMANCE
CENTER - FITNESS TI

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Copyright © 2020 Kahler Slater, Inc. All rights reserved.

KEYNOTES - PLAN
105 EXISTING FE / FEC

108 ADD SOUND ATTENUATING BATTS WITHIN EXISTING STUDS AND AN INTERIOR LAYER OF GYP TO
THE EXISTING STUDS (SEE PARTITION TAGS) AS REQUIRED AT PARTY WALLS

110 EXISTING SPACES OUTSIDE OF CONSTRUCTION EXTENTS, NIC

111 SLIDING GLASS STOREFRONT SYSTEM

113 TV / DISPLAY - COLUMN MOUNTED, OFOI, PROVIDE BLOCKING AND COORD HEIGHT WITH AV
CONTRACTOR.

117 FIELD VERIFY EXISTING PIPING / ROOF CONDUCTORS, IF ADJUSTMENT IS REQUIRED, COORD
REVISED ENCLOSURE DIMENSIONS WITH ARCHITECT.

124 FITNESS EQUIPMENT SHOWN FOR REFERENCE AND COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY, OFOI

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

KEYNOTES
SINK 01 UNDERMOUNT DOUBLE BOWL SINK - SEE MEP DRAWINGS



DN

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE TYPE "0HD" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL INTERIOR FURRING 
WALLS ARE TYPE "0BC" OR "0BD" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL FREE COLUMN WRAPS ARE 
TYPE 0AC UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ANY FURRING OR PARTITION PART OF TOILET, GROUP 
EX, FLEX, OFFICE, CHANGING OR SUITE ENCLOSURE MUST GO UP TO DECK.

2. ALL UNFINISHED EXTERIOR WALLS IN THE TENANT SPACE ARE TO BE FINISHED WITH TYPE X 5/8" 
GYP BD FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE, RETURNED INTO ALL OPENINGS, AND 
ACOUSTICALLY SEALED AT PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS. COORDINATE COMPLETION OF 
ROUGH-INS WITH MEP DRAWINGS. COORD BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.

3. ALL UNFINISHED INTERIOR DEMISING WALLS IN THE TENANT SPACE ARE TO BE INSULATED WITH 
SAB AND FINISHED WITH TYPE X 5/8" GYP BD FROM FLOOR TO STRUCTURE ABOVE, RETURNED 
INTO ALL OPENINGS, AND ACOUSTICALLY SEALED AT PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS. 
COORDINATE COMPLETION OF ROUGH-INS WITH MEP DRAWINGS. COORDINATE BLOCKING 
REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.

4. REFER TO LIFE SAFETY PLANS FOR EXTENT OF RATED PARTITION WALL CONSTRUCTION.

5. PROVIDE RATED AND NON-RATED HEAD OF WALL ASSEMBLIES AT INTERIOR PARTITIONS THAT 
MEET UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURAL DECK ABOVE.  PROVIDE ASSEMBLIES TO ACCOMMODATE 
DEFLECTION OF ELEVATED SLABS AND ROOF DECKS.

6. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS TO DIVIDE GYPSUM WALLBOARD 
PARTITIONS INTO 30'  MAXIMUM LENGTHS.  VERIFY LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT. 

7. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN FROM FACE OF FINISHED WALL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

8. HOLD OUTSIDE EDGE OF DOOR FRAMES 4" FROM ADJACENT PERPENDICULAR WALLS UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

9. ALL COUNTERTOPS SHOULD BE 2'-1" DEEP UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. PROVIDE FIRE-RESISTIVE-TREATED BLOCKING FOR ALL WALL-MOUNTED CABINETS, RAILINGS, 
EQUIPMENT AND FIXTURES.  COORDINATE BLOCKING LOCATIONS WITH ELEVATION AND DETAIL 
DRAWINGS. COORDINATE BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS FOR AV MOUNTING OR GRAPHICS WITH 
MEP DRAWINGS AND OWNER.

11. ITEMS DRAWN WITH BLACK, SOLID LINES INDICATE WORK TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR. 
ITEMS DRAWN WITH A DASHED LINE INDICATE WORK ABOVE THE CUT PLANE OR WORK TO BE 
PROVIDED BY OTHERS AND COORDINATED BY CONTRACTOR.

12. REFER TO DRAWING SHEET G060 FOR TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS FOR WALL MOUNTED 
COMPONENTS, AND TYPICAL SHOWER DESIGN.

13. EXISTING AREAS OF CORE AND SHELL AND TENANT SPACES OUTSIDE OF SCOPE OF WORK 
REFLECT INFORMATION AND CONDITIONS ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE ORIGINAL BUILDING 
PLANS. EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTORS 
AND DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE OWNER AND ARCHITECT.

14. COORDINATE SLAB ON GRADE ASSEMBLY WITH CORE AND SHELL ARCHITECT.  

15. DEMOLITION WORK PERFORMED THAT IS NOT REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE 
REPLACED AT NO CHARGE TO THE OWNER.

16. COORDINATE EXTENTS OF REMOVAL OF EXISTING CEILINGS, PARTITIONS, FLOOR, ETC TO 
ACCOMODATE MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, SPRINKLER, AV, DATA CABLING, LIGHTING AND 
STRUCTURAL WORK.

17. EXISTING SPRAY FIREPROOFING DAMAGED OR REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE 
PATCHED AND REPAIRED TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS COVERAGE.

18. EXISTING METHANE MITIGATION SYSTEM BELOW THE SLAB, COORDINATE ANY RECESSES OR 
STRIP FOOTINGS WITH BUILDING OWNER, CORE AND SHELL ARCHITECT, AND STEVENS.

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

NEW DOOR

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

KEYNOTE

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

100

VT T.7 U.5

9

4.7

6

7

8

S

U.3T.5S.7R

3.5

3

2

1

QN

8.5

N.2

2.3

1.5

8.3

2.5

P-J

P-J

U

P-5

P-5

P-4

P-4

P-3

P-3

P-2

P-2

4

5

L.2

P-6

P-6

P-1

P-1

P-K

P-K L.4

SECOND LEVEL 
ENTRY

O
P

E
N

 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

O
P

E
N

 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

O
P

E
N

 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

3674 SF

FITNESS

204

1980 SF

STUDIO 01

216

1024 SF

STUDIO 02

214

207 SF

LOUNGE

202

902 SF

CIRCULATION

201

853 SF

FITNESS

212

49 SF

TLT

292

54 SF

TLT

294

164 SF

WOMEN

208

145 SF

MEN

206

36 SF

C.C.

210

216B

21
6C

21
4B

21
6

214

138 SF

STAIR

S201

8' - 0"

290

291

ALIGNALIGN

1601 SF

COMMONS

290

372 SF

CORRIDOR

291

A141

7

14 SF

IT

211

19' - 2" 21' - 9" 12' - 7" 17' - 6" 6' - 8" 10' - 8" 13' - 6"

20
' -

 2
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

8'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 2
"

9 
1/

8"

A141

8

100.00°

10' - 2 5/8" 20' - 3 3/8" 3' - 0"

1' - 6"

18' - 1 3/8"

3' - 0 7/8"
8' - 2 7/8"

6 1/8"

10' - 11 1/2"

10
 1

/8
"

2' - 6"

7" 9 
1/

8"

80
.0

0°

9'
 -

 9
 5

/8
"8' - 3 5/8" F.V. 5' - 0"

6 1/8" 6 1/8"

6'
 -

 0
 7

/8
"

3'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

4'
 -

 7
"

201

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

18
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

14
' -

 0
"

1'
 -

 0
 1

/4
"

100

123121

116116

114

114

114

CL
EQ EQ

100

105

105

109

109

109

109

109

115

115

118

117

119119

31' - 0"

123

107

107

110

110

110

110

BF

0BA

0BA

0UU

0UU

0UU

0UU

0AA

114

0BA

0BD

0UU

COMMON SPACE -
PROVIDE SEPARATE 
PRICING FOR 
ELEMENTS WITHIN 
DASHED EXTENTS

1

A550

32' - 0"

32' - 0"

32' - 0"

12
' -

 6
"

13
' -

 7
"

14
' -

 9
"

34' - 0"

1

A550

1

A550

1

A550

A6029

A602 10

A602

19

A602

13

123

A6024

119119

28' - 0"

204

21
1A

21
0

208

206

294

292

214A

216A

ALIGN

1' - 0 5/8" 2' - 1 3/4" 6' - 8" 2' - 1 3/4" 32' - 8 7/8" 3' - 0" 1' - 1 1/2" 7 3/8"

1'
 -

 2
"

4'
 -

 3
 1

/2
"

3'
 -

 0
 7

/8
"

1' - 2 3/4" 11' - 7 5/8"

4' - 0" 2' - 6"
1 1/2"

E
Q

.
8'

 -
 0

"
E

Q
.

MATCH DESK 
SLAT DETAILS

A603

2

A6033

A603 4

A603 5

A603 6 6'
-5

" E
Q

E
Q

1'
 -

 5
 7

/8
"

10
 3

/4
"

M
A

X

4"

6 1/2"
2'-7 1/2"

2SE
2SE

0AA
0HG

A60216

A60216

SIM

0AC

0UU

0UU

0UU0UU

0UU

0UU

0UU

118

118

118118

2'
 -

 8
"

2' - 6"

2' - 8"

A
LI

G
N

123

A602

17

A602

6

0ED

0AD

0ED

124

110

110

110

T

8

S

8.5

8.3

8 1/2" 2'-7 1/2"

1'
-2

"

4'
-3

 1
/2

"2SE

COORD OPENING 
SIZE WITH MEP 
AND STRUCTURAL

A
LI

G
N

T

8

8.5

8.3

7 1/2"

SHAFT BELOW, 
COORD ROOF 
PENETRATIONS 
WITH MEP AND 
STRUCTURAL, 
PROVIDE BOOTS, 
PATCH AND 
REPAIR ROOF

1'
 -

 2
"

3'
 -

 1
0 

1/
4"

8 3/8"
2' - 2 1/4"

Sheet No.

Project No.

Sheet Title

Drawing Date

Revisions

104 Shockoe Slip, Richmond, Virginia 23219
Telephone 804.767.2500

111 West Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53203
Telephone 414.272.2000  Fax 414.272.2001

722 Williamson Street, Madison, Wisconsin 53703
Telephone 608.283.6300  Fax 608.283.6317

4
/3

0
/2

0
2
1
 1

:1
6
:1

8
 P

M

A102

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

Boldt Capital

04.30.2021

220044.04

7095 S. BALLPARK DR
FRANKLIN, WI 53132

MOSH PERFORMANCE
CENTER - FITNESS TI

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Copyright © 2020 Kahler Slater, Inc. All rights reserved.

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

KEYNOTES - PLAN
100 REMOVE, SALVAGE, AND REINSTALL EXISTING FEC IN NEW FURRING WALL

105 EXISTING FE / FEC

107 AV CABINET - COORD REQUIREMENTS WITH AV AND ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

109 ALUMINUM FRAMED INTERIOR STOREFRONT, CENTER GLAZED, SEE BORROWED LITE
ELEVATIONS FOR BOD.

110 EXISTING SPACES OUTSIDE OF CONSTRUCTION EXTENTS, NIC

114 TV / DISPLAY - WALL MOUNTED, OFOI, COORD BLOCKING AND HEIGHT WITH AV CONTRACTOR

115 BRANDING WALL, PROVIDE LEVEL 5 FINISH, COORDINATE BLOCKING REQUIREMENTS WITH
BRANDING CONTRACTOR.

116 DOOR ACTUATOR, MULLION MOUNTED

117 FIELD VERIFY EXISTING PIPING / ROOF CONDUCTORS, IF ADJUSTMENT IS REQUIRED, COORD
REVISED ENCLOSURE DIMENSIONS WITH ARCHITECT.

118 EQUIPMENT KNEEWALL, SEE SECTION DETAIL FOR CONSTRUCTION, COORDINATE WITH
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

119 NEW OPENING IN EXISTING / PARTY WALLS, DEMOLISH PORTION OF WALL AS REQUIRED IF NOT
CONSTRUCTED CONCURRENTLY WITH PARTY WALLS

121 DESK CASEWORK - SEE DETAILS AND FINISH PLAN NOTES

123 P-LAM DAY LOCKERS, SEE ELEVS. BLACK MELAMINE INTERIOR. PROVIDE SIDE HOOKS ON ALL
AND LOWER SHELF ON 2-TIER. LOCK BOD: KEYLESS CO, LLC - MODEL KEYLESS360-SN.

124 FITNESS EQUIPMENT SHOWN FOR REFERENCE AND COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY, OFOI

KEYNOTES
BF BOTTLE FILLER, ADA COMPLIANT- REF PLUMBING DRAWINGS

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

PARTIAL THIRD FLOOR PLAN - SHAFT

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

PARTIAL ROOF FLOOR PLAN - SHAFT


	01 2021-1118 Plan Commission Agenda (redraft)
	FRANKLIN CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
	9229 W. LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN

	02 2021-1104 PC Minutes - Draft
	03 Item D.1._Custom Fabricating & Supply_Misc App
	01 2021-11-18 PC Report - Custom Fabricating Driveway Width Waiver
	02 Custom Fabricating & Supply, Inc. driveway Misc. 11-9-21
	03 Planning Map_Combined
	Planning Map_Aerial
	Planning Map_Locator

	04 CF&S_CF&S Cover Letter
	05 CF&S_C-100 Existing Condition
	06 CF&S_C-101 (24 foot driveway)
	07 CF&S_C-101_ (40 foot driveway)_11.04.2021

	04 Item D.2._Ballpark Commons_YMCA_PDD Minor Amend
	01 PC Report DRAFT - YMCA 24-7 operation 7095 S Ballpark Dr PDD Amendment
	02 Ballpark Commons YMCA PDD 37 minor amend. 11-9-21 RM
	03 Planning Map_Combined
	Planning Map_Aerial
	Planning Map_Locator

	04 1 ORD2019-2368 - Hours of operation
	05 ZC permit PZC21-0058 - YMCA - 7095 S Ballpark Dr 120 & 200
	06 Application submittal 10-19
	Application form
	Boldt to Franklin PDD Amendment - 24hr Fitnesss 3.0 Signed
	MOSH - YMCA 1st Floor
	MOSH - YMCA 2nd Floor

	07 MOSH - YMCA 1st Floor
	08 MOSH - YMCA 2nd Floor


